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Ottawa, February 26, 1927

General
Sir Arthur W. Ctrrie, Gr.C.M.Gr., X.C.3., 

Principal and Vice-Chancellor, 
McGill University,

Montreal, Que.

Dear Sir:

In the absence of the Prime Minister I wish to 

acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 22nd instant, 

endorsing the representations submitted on the part of the 

Fellows of the Royal Society of Canada, requesting financial 

assistance in the publication of the transactions of the 

Society. I shall, of course, direct Mr. Xing’s attention to 

your communication immediately upon his return to Ottawa.

In the meantime, however, I am referring your representations 

to the Honourable J. A. Robb, Minister of Finance, for consid­

Yours respectfully,

Private Secretary.
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